

## Site Council Meeting Minutes 12-14-16

Members present: Tugrul Daim, Carrington Light, Joanna Tobin, Tiana Dixon, Paige Witte, Alison Barron, Brian Black, Sharon Whitehill, Hill Taylor

Meeting commenced at 7:30 AM by Tugrul Daim

- I. School Improvement Plan
  - A. Joanna gave verbal overview
    1. Cohort data isn't a true representation due to changing population at RGS
    2. Student, adult, curriculum goals
      - a) Tiana asked what the HS was using in place of MAPS; Joanna clarified that the HS is using ACT Aspire (more buy-in from students)
  - B. Team reviewed individually
  - C. Tiana and Hill expressed a desire to see specific strands of weakness
  - D. Bullet points/narrative under data and linked to *Goal 3 a*.
  - E. Joanna suggests removing OAKS data
  - F. Add that parents receive SBAC data for each individual student
  - G. Add bullet point to goal three: communication to go home that addresses areas of weakness for individual students
- II. Agenda items for next meeting (January 18, 2017)
  - A. Review revised School Improvement Plan
  - B. Science - report out
  - C. Homework
    1. Email additional thoughts to Joanna to strengthen culture goals
    2. Consider if we would like to make this two year plan with benchmarks?
- III. Meeting adjourned by Tugrul at 8:19 AM